

Malcolm C. Hornet III

3333 East Sting Way, Dover, DE 19904, 302-310-9833 mhorentdsu11@gmail.com

PROFILE

An individual with a Master's in Social Work seeking professional opportunities in case management, specifically working with youth/adolescents in behavioral modification therapy; ultimately interested in pursuing advancement opportunities in clinical mental health; 8 years experiences working with diverse populations, including at-risk youth and those with clinical diagnosis.

EDUCATION

Delaware State University, Dover, DE
Master of Social Work

Graduation Date: May 2015

South Carolina State University, Orangeburg, SC
Bachelor of Social Work

Graduation Date: May 2012

EXPERIENCE

Psychotherapeutic Services-Community Supervision Resource Connection, Dover, DE December 2014-July 2015
Case Manager

- Supervise at-risk youth on level I Probation and monitor the completion of their court conditions
- Implement Individualized Treatment Plans to manage a case load of twenty to twenty-five youth
- Prepares case histories, reports, maintains records and chronological logs of case activities
- Coordinates with other agencies, hospitals, clinics, and resources to expedite the process on behalf of applicant
- Assesses and/or evaluates information derived from applicant interviews, counseling sessions, case history and other pertinent sources and refers to proper channels for review
- Provide Individual and Family Therapy to individuals in the case load in a team of case managers

Lake Forest School District, Felton, DE
Clinical Social Work Intern

February 2014-May 2015

- Assisted a licensed clinical social worker to conduct assessments, individual therapy, and terminations
- Organized and facilitated groups of 5 – 10 middle school students education on a variety of topics including personal hygiene, bullying and substance abuse
- Prepared case histories, reports, maintained records and chronological logs of case activities of students
- Coordinated with other agencies, hospitals, clinics, and resources to expedite the process on behalf of students
- Served as a mentor for at-risk, male youth ages 13-18

Board of Child Care, Baltimore, MD
Direct Child Care Staff

August 2012-January 2014

- Responsible for the general welfare of male residents ages 12-18
- Coordinated with Social Workers with behavior treatment plans
- Prepared case histories, reports, maintained records and chronological logs of case activities

South Carolina Department of Juvenile Justice, Columbia, SC
Clinical Social Work Intern

August 2011-April 2012

- Serve as an advocate for juveniles during court proceedings
- Coordinates with other parents, agencies, clinics, and resources to assist with the rights of the juvenile
- Conduct interviews and assessment process to aid in court proceedings and help with outside referrals
- Organize and facilitated groups to profile treatments of a managed a caseload of ten to fifteen juveniles

Little Caesar's Pizza, Orangeburg, SC
Assistant Manager

October 2010-June 2012

- Responsible for the opening and closing of the restaurant
- Managed daily paperwork procedures
- Completed and organized weekly inventory
- Responsible for the oversight of 5-10 employees at a time

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Alpha Kappa Psi Professional Business Fraternity, Incorporated (*Vice President of Alumni Relations*); Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Incorporated (*Community Service Chair*); Phi Alpha Honor Society; Phi Mu Alpha Sinfonia Fraternity of America, Incorporated